

RE: Preparing for Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel (Thanks in advance)

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal)" <maraymond@deloitte.ca>, "Gary, Trevor (CA - Toronto)" <tgary@deloitte.ca>
Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2016 12:52:37 -0500

Thanks Martin.

With regards to the change in results, it is important to reflect consistency in the documentation. Please revise and send the final updated version. Thanks. Nadine

From: Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) [mailto:maraymond@deloitte.ca]
Sent: November-17-16 12:36 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Gary, Trevor (CA - Toronto)
Subject: RE: Preparing for Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel (Thanks in advance)

Nadine

We did review your table and made some adjustments / comments.

See the attached word document in track changes.

As for the workbook, find enclosed the excel file with the 5 situations described in the table.

Take NOTE that the last one, there is a slight adjustment from 12.9B to 14.2B – same conclusion though.

There was a small adjustment for the contribution stream based on ITA. Let me know if you prefer this reverts to 12.9B.

I am available to discuss this PM if you want us to have a short call.

Regards

Martin Raymond, FSA, FCIA
Partner – Audit – Actuarial services
De loitte
1190 Avenue des Canadiens-de-Montréal, Montréal, H3B 0M7, Canada
Tel / Direct : 514-393-7367
Fax : 514-390-4104
maraymond@deloitte.ca | www.deloitte.ca



De : Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [<mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>]

Envoyé : 13 novembre 2016 05:31

À : Raymond, Martin (CA - Montreal) < maraymond@deloitte.ca >; Gary, Trevor (CA - Toronto) < tgary@deloitte.ca >

Objet : Preparing for Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel (Thanks in advance)

Hello Martin and Trevor.

We are in the process of compiling the documents for the Expert Advisory Panel and would like to make sure that we have the complete information presented in an easy to follow format. Below is an extract from our position paper which includes a summary of the models run to date to apply the asset ceiling test. We would appreciate it if you could make sure that the list is complete and that the descriptions are appropriate (note that 2 points for consideration as well). Also, to ensure that we have all of the information in one place for the Panel members to access, we were hoping that you could compile workbook of all of the models (with a separate tab for each run), including a lead summary tab.

Thanks in advance.

Nadine

Table 1: Summary of Asset Ceiling Models performed for OTTP

Model Assumptions	Expected Future Benefit or Asset Ceiling (\$ Billions)	Results
1. There is no minimum employer contribution under the plan/legislation that is required if a surplus is present.	\$44.6	There is no reduction in the expected future benefit (EFB) as at March 31, 2016.
2. The employer minimum contribution considers the	\$41.2	The minimum contribution requirement applies to the current

most recent funding valuation dated January 1, 2015 for the period of the current funding report. Contribution requirements are \$1.7B per year for 2015, 2016 and 2017.		period of the funding report and until a new report is completed. EFB [KJ(1)] is reduced for 2 years by \$1.7B at March 31, 2016.
3. 3. The employer minimum contribution considers the most recent funding valuation dated January 1, 2015 for the period of contribution requirement (i.e. 11 years through 2026) [KJ(2)] not just for the period of the current funding report.	\$29.3	Uses a period to 2026 (11 year period) based on the funding report special contribution requirement. The EFB at March 31, 2016 is reduced by \$15.3B.
4. 4. The surplus is never used until the time it reaches the Income Tax Act (ITA) threshold. Once attained, the excess surplus is used at 50% for employees and 50% for the Province to reduce contributions in the following years.	\$23.2	The ITA surplus limit is reached at the end of 2025, leading to forced contribution reductions from 2026. EFB is reduced by \$21.4B at March 31, 2016
5. 5. Every year, 50% of current year surplus is applied to improve member benefits and the remaining 50% of the current year surplus is retained and continues to accrue. Once the ITA threshold is attained, the excess surplus is used 50%-50% to reduce contributions by employees and the Province.	\$12.9	The ITA surplus limit is reached at the end of 2041 leading to forced contribution reductions from 2042. EFB is reduced by minimum \$31.7B at March 31, 2016.

Note: Models above made no assumption on any value of the surplus withdrawal.

In all 5 models above, the expected future benefit (EFB) for OTPP is greater than the accrued pension asset of OTPP of \$10.1 billion, at March 31, 2016. Even under the most conservative model (number 5 above) under which 50% of the current year surplus is applied to improve member benefits while the remaining 50% is retained and continues to accrue a return on assets until the Income Tax Act (ITA) surplus threshold is reached, the EFB of \$12.9 billion is greater than the accrued pension asset of \$10.1 billion. As such no valuation allowance was required and reported for OTPP as of March 31, 2016.

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pièces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses pièces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en répondant à ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pièces jointes de votre système. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte à l'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel à l'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

Deloitte to advise on appropriate wording to include here (i.e. is EFB the appropriate term or should we use the term "present value of the expected future accruals for service for the current number of active employees"

Deloitte – please confirm based on current discussions with Alex Killoch